Cameron Watts

From: Nathan Broadbent

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 11:11 AM

Cc: Bree Vallance; Sarah Pretty; Cameron Watts; Doug Haworth; Matthew Brown; Claire
Versace; SMJFL Football Intern

Subject: 2023 SMJFL U10, U10G & U11G Div 2 Lightning Carnivals - Key Information

Dear Secretaries,

Please see below the key information required for the Ul0 Mixed, U10 Girls and Ul | Girls Div 2 (Modified)
Lightning Carnivals held on Sunday, 20t August.

U10 Mixed, U10 Girls, Ul 1 Girls Div 2 Lightning Carnival Handbook

Please click here to view the 2023 U0 Mixed, U10 Girls, Ul | Girls Div 2 Lightning Carnival Handbook.

Fixtures

Highett Reserve — Click here | Le Page Park — Click here

Uniform

All teams are required to wear their club jumper with home shorts for all matches. If you think there is a jumper
clash within your pool, please contact your club to see if a clash jumper can be provided or else you can turn the
jumper inside out for the duration of the match.

Footballs

All teams will be required to bring a football to the Lightning Carnival. The team listed first on the fixture will be
responsible for supplying the match ball for the match.

Team Sheets

As per the regular season, a team sheet must be submitted to the Match Manager 30 minutes prior to the start of
the group’s first game.

Please download a blank team sheet here for you to print and fill in as your official team sheet for the lightning
carnivals.

Umpires



As per the regular season, each team is required to supply the following:

e One volunteer field umpire
e One volunteer goal umpire

Match Day Roles

Team Manager

Coach

Runner

Umpire Escort

You will not have to provide a timekeeper as the ‘Host clubs or SMJFL will supply a timekeeper and siren
etc

Team Managers

All team managers are required to check in with the SMJFL Match Managers at each venue 30 minutes prior to the
start time of their first match. At this point, all team managers are required to hand in a team sheet as per the
normal home & away season. Once this is completed, the SMJFL Match Manager will provide the team manager with
the following:

3 x Goal Umpire Cards (Submitted to Match Manager after EACH MATCH).
FAQ Document

Lightning Carnival Participation Certificates

Copy of Fixture

Please ensure all team managers have their bib on as soon as they are present at the venue, this will assist the SMJFL
staff in locating them throughout the day.

Coaches

There will be NO coaches allowed on the ground during the duration of the match, please ensure all coaches
remain in the designated area until half time.

Format

All matches will consist of 2 x |12-minute halves with a 4-minute half time break. There will be one siren operating
across both grounds, therefore it will be the coaches / team managers responsibility to ensure the players are ready
to go. The SMJFL Match Managers & Ground Managers will be helping throughout this process, but the time will
start regardless of if all teams are ready or not.

There will be a one-minute warning siren prior to the start of the match & prior to the commencement of each half.

Direction of Kicking




There will be no coin toss to decide the direction of kicking. As shown on the maps included in the Lightning
Carnival Handbook, the team listed first on the fixture will kick in the direction of the arrow. Please ask the SMJFL
Match Managers or read the signs provided at the venue if you are unsure which way this will be.

Conclusion On Each Match

At the final siren, please ensure all players & officials are off the ground allowing the next teams time to be ready for
the commencement of their match. Shaking hands is strongly recommended to take place off the ground near the
boundary line. Please note, there is to be NO Singing of the Club Song at any stage throughout the day, this is solely
a participation carnival and a celebration of a great season!

Team Managers are required to hand the scores into the SMJFL Match Manager ASAP after EVERY MATCH.

Tent City

Locations & Tent Allocation can be found in the 2023 U 10 Mixed, U10 Girls, Ul | Girls Div 2 Lightning Carnival
Handbook.

Contact Details

For all questions, issues or forfeits for any Lightning Carnivals, please contact Bree Vallance on 0411 499 907.

Please feel free to send through any questions you may have.

Kind Regards,

NATHAN BROADBENT — FOOTBALL ADMINISTRATION COORDINATOR
P: 8594 0293 | M: 0490 495 123 | E: footballadmin@smijfl.com.au

Community Wing — RSEA Park

32-60 Linton Street, Moorabbin VIC 3189 | PO Box 3, Moorabbin VIC 3189

SMJFL is a COVID-Safe workplace.
Please make an appointment prior to visiting RSEA Park.
Please sign in via the QR code when visiting RSEA Park and follow COVID-Safety hygiene protocols.
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The SMJFL acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to elders both past and present.

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and the views expressed in this email message are the personal opinions of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the SMJFL. The entire risk arising out of the use of this email remains with the
recipient.

Kind regards,

BREE VALLANCE - GENERAL MANAGER — FOOTBALL OPERATIONS
P: 03 8594 0285 | M: 0411 499 907|

E: smfootball@smijfl.com.au

Community Wing — RSEA Park

32-60 Linton Street, Moorabbin VIC 3189 | PO Box 3, Moorabbin VIC 3189
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The SMJFL acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to elders both past and present.

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and the views expressed in this email message are the personal
opinions of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the SMJFL. The entire risk arising out of the use of this
email remains with the recipient.

Sent from Mail for Windows



